Friends of Glacial Lakes State Park Minutes of Regular Meeting - Draft May 3 2018 Starbuck Airport Building

6:30pm

Opening Meeting: Jolene opened meeting at 6:37pm.

Members Present: Kristin Reichmann, Jack Kopacek, Mary Lehtola, Deb Moorer, Sonya Gylsen, Lois

Maher, Dori S Ann, Jolene Moen. Kristin shared that 23 Members have renewed for 2018.

Guest Present: None

New Members: Deb Moorer

Letter/ Articles: Kristin shared the Parks and Trails renewal thank you and the newsletter

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from 1-25-2018 meeting were shared by Kristin for approval. Sonya made a motion to approve minutes. Deb seconded the motion and all members voted in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer was not present for meeting.

Comments from the Park Manager:

None present but Jolene was told by Ben that the park was getting new You ARE HERE signs on trails and summer staff would be starting this week and the following. Jolene said she would put an email together of questions that come up for management. See attachment of E-mail.

Old Business:

- 1. Easter Egg Hunt Recap Purchase of replacement eggs on sale. Jolene said we had a pretty good turnout considering the weather. Estimated 300 people. Discussion was made that the facebook page had many good comments. Next year 2019 will be the 10th! Jolene purchased 2000 replacement eggs.
- 2. **Expo-** Recap Sonya set up and did the expo she said there was a good turn out and the Astronomy Group came to encourage their program and went very well. Sonya said she created events on facebook page to help with reminders when the events are.
- **3. Tree Planting** Ryan requested to change date to earlier in May. Jolene had checked into what could be done and she found that the tree needs to be from pope county and needs to be native so has been narrowed down to a Burr Oak. Jolene said it was mentioned to dig out of a ditch but not really comfortable digging out of someone's ditch. They would like them planted in group camp area. The suggestion was made that we plant more, smaller trees instead of just one. Jolene said she would contact Ryan and if it is an option to contact Pope County Water and Soil and see what they would have for trees for us. So at this point we are on hold until we figure out all the details.
- 4. **Group Camp Project** Jolene said Group Camp is underwater at this point and Jolene will continue to monitor the situation at the park. There are many branches in group camp that we will try to

help clean up at the same point we lay the rocks. Jolene said she would contact management before we move forward and find out what our options are and an email will go out when we know more.

New Business:

 Parades - sign up – Sunburg Sunday May 20th 2018 3:30pm Start Starbuck July 7th 2018 6pm start Glenwood July 29th 1pm start

Kristin said if anyone is interested to let her know. Jolene and Kristin are going to try and finish the horse that Lauren started for the float.

2. National Get Out Doors Day – June 9th 2018 12-2

-Volunteer Sign up – Kristin passed around the signup sheet.

3. 2018 Leaf Mountain Foot Race – September 22 2018

<u>https://leafmountainrace.wixsite.com/race</u> Jolene said we have 16 signed up for the race already.

Adjournment: Kristin made a motion to adjourn at 7:40 and Sonya seconded the motion and all members voted in favor.